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To: Robert Davis[rdavis@uloft.com]; Justin Davis[jdavis@uiloft.com]
From: James Jannetides

Sent: Mon 11/24/2008 1:16:29 AM

Subject: RE: TREY CHAIR (TASK ROKER CHAIR)

This message has been archived.

thanks get D to help From: Robert Davis Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2008 8:04 PMTo: James
Jannctides; Justin DavisSubject: RE: TREY CHAIR (TASK ROKER CHAIR) Sorry, 11l step out —---
Original Mcssage-----From: James Jannctides Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2008 8:03 PMTo:
Robert Davis; 'Allen Guo'; 'Joanna'; Justin Davis; Julian Liung; Adam Anderson; Gordon Tan;
Goh Ying Suan; Product DevelopmentSubject: RE: TREY CHAIR (TASK ROKER CHAIR) No
this is not it Justin and I worked it out he needs to send the idea From: Robert Davis Sent:
Sunday, November 23, 2008 7:53 PMTo: James Jannetides; 'Allen Guo'; 'Joanna'; Justin Davis;
Julian Liung; Adam Anderson; Gordon Tan; Goh Ying Suan; Product DevelopmentSubject: RE:
TREY CHAIR (TASK ROKER CHAIR) Attached is justin’s design concept. -----Original
Message-----From: James Jannetides Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2008 7:34 PMTo: 'Allen Guo';
Joanna; Justin Davis: Julian Liung; Adam Anderson; Gordon Tan; Goh Ying Suan; Product
DevelopmentSubject: RE: TREY CHAIR (TASK ROKER CHAIR) Yes thank you I would with
our guys in PD this week and came up with al the needed info I hope that Justin will send soon
thanks for your follow up it’s a big help From: Allen Guo [mailto:allen1982@vip.163.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 16, 2008 11:58 PMTo: Joanna; Justin Davis; Julian Liung; Adam
Anderson; Gordon Tan; Goh Ying Suan; Product Development; James JannetidesSubject: TREY
CHAIR (TASK ROKER CHAIR) James, Do you want us to continue to develop this item?The
vendor still waiting for our reply which parts have Patent on this chair?If we know Patent on
parts, we can change the construction on the parts.They get ready to make the

sample. RegardsAllen GuoUniversity Loft CompanyChina Office Tel/Fax:+86 20 3473 0770
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